Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 May, 2020 9:03 AM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; Stanley Lai

Subject: Fw: Our ref. C10006294 || Apac.BL.7210.20.PRLrj

Attachments: FAX_20200527_1590559520_22.pdf; SDZ848L.pdf; SIF1476D.pdf
Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SDZ848L. TP has chosen Mr. Xing Guo Qiang to survey this vehicle.

Workshop information:

Automedic Holdings

Blk 25 Synergy @KB

#05 - 85 Kaki Bukit Road 4
Singapore 417800

Contact : Mr. Jack Chin 9816 - 1909

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
Eivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

From: britto@apaclaw.com <britto@apaclaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 20:05

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Our ref. C10006294 || Apac.BL.7210.20.PRL.rj



Without prejudice

Dear Ivy

We refer to the above matter and we refer to your e-mail dated on 27.5.2020.

We choose Mr. Xing Guo Qiang (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) , Please arrange and revert with your confirmation.

Thank you.

Regaros
Brutto

APAC LAW CORPORATION
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS — NOTARY PUBLIC — COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS
Main Office Branch Office
(Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice) (Road Traffic Accidents Practice)
430 Toa Payoh Lor 6 380 Jalan Besar
#12-01 OrangeTee Building #05-02 Arc 380
Singapore 319402 Singapore 209000
Main : +65 6397 6448 Main : +65 6222 5593
Fax :+65 6397 6449 (Conveyancing Practice) Fax : +65 6224 3703

Fax :+65 6250 3690 (Corporate & Litigation Practice)

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged and/or confidential. Access
by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use
the contents, attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using
information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for
changes made to this message after it was sent.

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect
views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the
intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure
of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then
delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.



